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BY EMAIL
August 25, 2023

D. Lance Jefferies

President, Renfrew Hydro Inc.
499 O’Brien Road, Unit B
Renfrew, Ontario, K7V 3Z3

Dear Mr. Jefferies:

Re: Renfrew Hydro Inc.
2024 Cost of Service Application
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2023-0049

This letter is in response to your letter to the Ontario Energy Board dated August 24,
2023. In that letter, you attach copies of most interrogatory responses but indicate that
the interrogatory responses to 1-Staff-1 and 1-Staff-2 will follow by August 28, 2023.

The OEB grants Renfrew Hydro Inc. an extension. Renfrew Hydro Inc. shall file
responses to 1-Staff-1 and 1-Staff-2 by August 28, 2023. The dates for all other
procedural steps in Procedural Order No. 1 remain unchanged.

Please direct any questions relating to this application to the Case Manager, Margaret
DeFazio, at Margaret.DeFazio@oeb.ca.

Yours truly,
Nancy agﬁl% signed by Nancy
Marconi %

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

c: All parties
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